Public Document Pack

Service Director — Legal, Governance and

Commissioning

@ Klfklees Julie Muscroft

COUNCIL The Democracy Service

Civic Centre 3
High Street
Huddersfield
HD1 2TG

Tel: 01484 221000

Please ask for: Jenny Bryce-Chan

Email: jenny.bryce-chan@kirklees.gov.uk
Friday 6 August 2021

Notice of Meeting
Dear Member
Corporate Scrutiny Panel

The Corporate Scrutiny Panel will meet in the Virtual Meeting - online at
10.00 am on Monday 16 August 2021.

This meeting will be live webcast. To access the webcast please go to the Council’s
website at the time of the meeting and follow the instructions on the page.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports
attached which give more details.

ﬂ Wy vt'}/

Julie Muscroft
Service Director — Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.



The Corporate Scrutiny Panel members are:-

Member

Councillor Andrew Cooper (Chair)
Councillor Mahmood Akhtar
Councillor James Homewood
Councillor John Taylor

Councillor Charles Greaves
Councillor Alison Munro

Philip Chaloner (Co-Optee)



Agenda
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

1: Membership of the Committee

This is where Councillors who are attending as substitutes will say
for whom they are attending.

2: Minutes of the Previous Meeting
To approve the minutes of the meeting of the panel held on 26 July
2021.

3: Interests

The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests.

4: Admission of the Public

Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to
be discussed in private.

5: Deputations/Petitions

The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations

from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people
can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular
issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition
at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which
the body has powers and responsibilities.

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 (2), Members of the

Pages



Public should provide at least 24 hours’ notice of presenting a
deputation.

Public Question Time

The meeting will hear any questions from the general public.
Questions should be emailed to jenny.bryce-chan@Kkirklees.gov.uk
no later than 10.00am Friday 13th August 2021.

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 51(10) each person may
submit a maximum of 4 written questions.

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 11(5), the period allowed
for the asking and answering of public questions will not exceed 15
minutes.

Council Financial Management Update

A high level Council financial management update incorporating
2020/21 financial outturn, current financial position 2021/22, and
early consideration of the Council’s Medium-Term Financial Strategy
for 2022/23 and future years.

Contact: Eamonn Croston, Service Director, Finance. Tel: 01484
221000



mailto:jenny.bryce-chan@kirklees.gov.uk

Agenda Item 2

Contact Officer: Jenny Bryce-Chan

Monday 26th July 2021

Present:

Co-optees

In attendance:

Apologies:

KIRKLEES COUNCIL

CORPORATE SCRUTINY PANEL

Councillor Andrew Cooper (Chair)
Councillor James Homewood
Councillor John Taylor

Councillor Charles Greaves
Councillor Alison Munro

Philip Chaloner

ClIr Paul Davies, Cabinet Member Corporate

Clir Elizabeth Smaje, Chair of Overview and Scrutiny
Eamonn Croston, Service Director, Finance

Andy Simcox, Service Director, for Strategy and
Innovation

Martin Dearnley, Head of Risk, Financial, IT and
Transactional Services

Councillor Mahmood Akhtar

Membership of the Committee
Apologies were received from Cllr Mahmood Akhtar.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting
That the minutes of the meeting held on the 11t March 2021 be approved as a

correct record.

Interests

No interests were declared.

Admission of the Public
All agenda items were considered in public session.

Deputations/Petitions
No deputations or petitions were received.

Public Question Time
No questions were asked.

Page 1



Corporate Scrutiny Panel - 26 July 2021

Corporate Portfolio Holder Priorities - 2021/22

Clir Paul Davies, Portfolio holder for Corporate attended the meeting to outline his
priorities for 2021. In summary, the Panel was informed that the priorities include:

- Effective financial management - to deliver a number of ambitious plans
including the blueprint

- Developing an inclusive procurement strategy - to grow the voluntary
sector and mutual social enterprises and eventually support community
wealth building which is an important route to economic recovery. Meetings
have been set up with the procurement team to consider what else can be
done in addition to the procurement strategy

- Developing the relationship between the council and its citizens - this
will be reflected in the new access strategy and the development of the library
services and investment in the library estate. Work will also be undertaken to
look at innovative devolved approach to access to breakdown some of the
barriers that exists

- Community asset transfers and how the council works with the
community — this priority considers the use of council buildings and how the
council also interacts with other community buildings. It considers how to
bring staff out from the centre to working much more closely with the various
areas across Kirklees. This is another aspect of helping communities grow
and connecting with communities

- The IT strategy and digital inclusion - Covid has highlighted the
importance of this and has shown some difficulties for example digital
poverty, and issues around connectivity. The IT team are already looking at
this with partners across various sectors and new technology skills not just in
terms of the workforce but how residents can be supported going forward

- Communications - it is how to ensure that citizens feel proud of Kirklees and
to achieve this there needs to be more proactive communications. It also
involves communicating through consultations and engagement and
highlighting what councillors do on the ground

Clir Davies informed the Panel that the next stage will be to put the plans in place
and to also have monitoring in place going forward and some of this work has
already started.

In response to the priorities outlined by the portfolio holder, a number of questions
and comments were made by the panel including the following:

- Programme management needs to be strengthened as there appears to be a lack

of effective programme management on some of the council’'s programmes and
projects

Page 2



Corporate Scrutiny Panel - 26 July 2021

- Digital Inclusion - more work should be done on rural areas, with emphasis on
elderly and disabled people in areas where broadband is not available as they
are currently excluded

- Library opening hours should be extended and funding made available to extend
the opening times

- Update on the final report of the Democracy Commission before it is closed down

- What is the strategy for areas that don’t have libraries facilities?

- Inclusive growth and wealth building should be added to the panel work
programme as well as the procurement policy following Brexit

- Is the council making the best use of its assets?

- Is any work being done to improve or expand ‘My Kirklees’

- In the next few months what projects and timescales are envisaged with regard to
devolved approach to access, digital flexibility and inclusion and will risk and
performance be looked at in a timely manner

Clir Davies provided a response to the questions asked by the panel and agreed to
follow up on libraries, My Kirklees and a number of other areas including
performance. He advised that meeting dates had been set up with the Strategic
Director to begin to map out some of this work and the panel would be updated in
due course.

RESOLVED

That ClIr Davies be thanked for providing an update on his Cabinet portfolio
priorities.

Corporate Directorate Priorities - 2021/22

The Panel was advised that the Rachel Spencer-Henshall Strategic Director for
Corporate Strategy Commissioning and Public Health was unable to make the
meeting and Eamonn Croston, Service Director, Finance and Andy Simcox, Service
Director for Strategy and Innovation would provide the update on the directorate
priorities.

The Panel was advised that following discussions with the Strategic Director
regarding the directorate priorities, the priorities very much align with the themes
outlined in the early discussions with the portfolio holder. The priorities cover a
plethora of areas such as the communication strategy, technology, procurement
post Brexit and the issue of social value and the balance between that and the
economy. It includes the digital inclusion agenda and access to services, financial
management strategy and place shaping and what that means. These are all in
view and will be shaped by the administration’s priorities.

The Panel was advised that the last 15 months has been unprecedented, and in
terms of recovery it is important to make sure service plans and recovery plans are
fit for purpose and being mindful of staff recovery and resilience to deliver these
agendas. It is recognising that while the restrictions were lifted on the 19" July
2021, it does not mean that Covid has gone away in terms of the national, local and
regional responses and there will be a significant cohort of staff still involved in that

Page 3



10

Corporate Scrutiny Panel - 26 July 2021

agenda. This will be running concurrently to delivering on the political priorities and
ambitions alongside dealing with the impacts of Covid.

Where staff have been working on the response to Covid and moved to support
other areas, it is getting them back into their previous roles in order to deliver on the
priorities that are within this portfolio areas. People will be considering what this
means in terms of their own recovery and the impact on their own careers as some
may have enjoyed doing other things than what they were previously doing; and it is
important to ensure that they are supported within that.

In response to the priorities outlined by Eamonn Croston and Andy Simcox the
panel felt that it would be useful to have an update on the financial situation and a
dedicated session looking at staff resilience.

RESOLVED

That Eamonn Croston and Andy Simcox be thanked for providing an update on the
Corporate Directorate priorities.

Setting the Panel Work Programme - 2021/22

The Panel considered its draft work programme for 2021 and agreed with the items
listed with the addition of having input into the procurement strategy and how the
council makes best use of its assets. The Panel felt that with regard to the priorities
outlined by the portfolio holder, scrutinising performance would also be an important
aspect of its work.

RESOLVED

That the panel work programme for 2021/22 be approved.

Corporate Matrix

Martin Dearnley, Head of Risk, Financial, IT and Transactional Services provided an
updated on the Corporate Risk Register & Risk Management Action Plan. The
Panel was informed that the register has been updated from the previous time it was
presented to the panel, however it had not significantly changed just consolidating
and merging together of one or two risks. A question was asked on how risks were
being monitored in relation to large-funded projects that are funded external to the
council.

RESOLVED

That Martin Dearnley be thanked for providing an update on the Corporate Risk
Register and that the information be noted.

Page 4



Corporate Scrutiny Panel - 26 July 2021

1 Date of future Panel meetings
RESOLVED

That the date of future panel meetings be noted.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

............................................ pareq s S
[N/A] ¢uoneiapisuod
Japun si1salajul ue aney
NOA Yo1ym ul wall ayl ajlym (@I
Bunsaw ayl woly meipyliim 12y10, ue 10 1salalul
1SaJ91ul 01 noA alinbal 1sala1ul Aleiunoad a|qeso|asIp 1SaJa1ul
InoA Jjo uonduosap Jaug 3yl Jo ainyeu ay) saoQ e 69) 1s8491ul Jo adAL ue aAey noA yaiym ul waj|

10]|19UN0D JO aWeN

14 SONILIIW FILLINWOD/LINIGVI/TTONNOD

|sued Aunniog ajelodio)
S1S3Y31INI 40 NOILVYdVv103d

1IONNOD S THHINA

Page 7



"SSe|9 1ey Jo [euded aleys
PanssI [e10] 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo SPasdxa 1Salalul [elonauag e sey ‘1auned [IA19 InoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym
Ul SSe[d auo Aue Jo saleys ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10] 8y} ‘SSe|9 auo ueyl aiow Jo SI Apoq ey jo [ended ateys ayi Hi
1o ‘Apoq
Teys Jo [ended areys panssi [e101 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo 10 000‘GZF SPaaIxXa SaNliNdas ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10} ay)
- Jayue (q)
pue ‘Aoyine 1o |1ounod JNoA Jo Balse ay) ul pue| Jo ssauisng jo ade(d e sey (ebpajmouy JInoA 01) Apoq eyl (e)
- a19ym Apoq e Jo sanundas ul sey Jauned [IA19 IN0OA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym 1salaiul [eiolauaq Auy

"1SaJaul [elolauaq e sey ‘Jauned |IAID
INoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym uil Apog e SI Jueual ayl pue AlLioyine Jo [1I9unod INoA si piojpue| ayl - (ebpajmouy] INoA 01) alaym Aoueual Auy

*19buo| 1o yiuow e 10j Auoyine
10 [19UN02 INOA Jo BaJe ayl ul pue] Adn220 01 spjoy ‘Jauried [IA19 IN0A 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym (s1ayio yum Apuiol 1o suofe) aoual| Auy

*Allloyine 1o |1ouno9 INOA JO Bale ayl UuIylM SI Ydiym pue aAey ‘laurred |IAID INOA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym pue| ul 1salaul [eidlauaq Auy
‘pabreydsip AN usag 1ou sey Yyaiym e
pue {palndaxa aQ 0] aJe SHIOM 1o papinoid ag 0] aJe S3JIAISS 10 SPO0B Yaiym Japun e

- Alloyine 1o |19unod INoA pue (1salalul [elolBuag e

sey ‘Jaunred [IAID IN0A 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym ul Apoq e 1o) Jauued [IAID INoA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘nOA usamiaq apew SI YdIym 19euod Auy

'sasuadxa UoI1199]3 INOA Splemo] 10 ‘lagquiaw e se sannp 1no BuiAied ul noA Agq pasinoul sasuadxa Aue Jo 10adsal
ul pouad 1ueasjal ayl uiyum papiaoid o apew (Alioyine 1o |1IDunod JNOA Wl ueyl JaYylo) ujauaq eidueul) 1ayio Aue Jo uoisinoid 1o JuswAed Auy

‘'sayeuapun ‘suired |IAI9 10 asnods InoA 1o ‘noA yoiym ‘ureb 1o 11joad 10) UO palied uoRIOoA 10 uoissajold ‘apen ‘@210 QuawAiojdwa Auy

“Jaunred [IAID INOA a1am AUl JI Se U0 ‘9JIm J0 pueqsny se Bulall are noA woym yum uosiad Aue sapnjoul Jaunred [IAID 10 asnhods
0] 92uaJajal Auy "SajnJ [euoneU Mau ay] Japun s1salalul Aeiundad ajqesojasip 1noA are Aay) ‘s1salaiul Areiundad Buimol|o) ayi Jo Aue aney noA |

s1saJa1u| Alelunoad a|qeso|asig

S310N

Page 8



Agenda ltem 7

G Kirklees

COUNCIL

Name of meeting: Corporate Scrutiny Panel Date: 16 August 2021

Title of report: Council Financial Management Update

Purpose of report

High level Council financial management update incorporating 2020/21 financial outturn,
current financial position 2021/22, and early consideration of the Council’s Medium-Term

Financial Strategy for 2022/23 and future years

Key Decision - Is it likely to No
result in spending or saving
£250k or more, or to have a
significant effect on two or
more electoral wards?

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s No

Forward Plan (key decisions and
private reports)?

The Decision - Is it eligible for No
call in by Scrutiny?

Date signed off by Strateqgic Director| Rachel Spencer-Henshall :

& name
4 August 2021

Is it also signed off by the Service
Director for Finance IT Eamonn Croston :
4 August 2021

Is it also signed off by the Service
Director for Legal Governance and

Commissioning N/A
Cabinet member portfolio ClIr Paul Davies
Electoral wards affected: All

Ward Councillors consulted: N/A
Public or private: Public

Has GDPR been considered? Yes
1. Summary

Council Financial Outturn 2020/21

1.1 The 2020/21 financial outturn and rollover report was considered at Cabinet on 27 July
2021, and will be presented to full Council on 8 September. Appendix 1 attached includes
some of the headline 2020/21 financial outturn summary tables extracted from the more

detailed 27 July 2021 financial outturn Cabinet report, for ease of reference.

Page 9


https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=139
http://www2.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/kmc-howcouncilworks/councillors/yourcouncillors.asp

The link to the Cabinet report can also be found below, for reference:

Agenda for Cabinet on Tuesday 27th July 2021, 3.00 pm | Kirklees Council (Iltem 13)

1.2 Key highlights from the 2020/21 financial outturn report are set out below :

)] General fund revenue outturn spend ‘break-even’ (rounded) against a net revenue
budget of £274.7m,;

1)) Additional COVID spend in-year in excess of £200m,;over £140m relating to
business grant payments to over 9,000 eligible local businesses; additional £48m
spend on targeted COVID related activity; & £15m discretionary service income
losses from reduced ‘business as usual’ activity;

i) The above funded by over 30 discrete Government funding grants across 8
separate Government Departments; each with their own Government
departmental eligibility criteria & grant conditions, assurance and reconciliation
processes;

iv) A number of the COVID related grants received in 2020/21 are multi-year year
funding streams rolled forward through reserves at year end, to be applied largely
in 2021/22 against continuing Covid pressures. These total in the region of £40m,;

V) In-year Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) deficit of £10.7m; accumulated DSG
deficit £25.1m at year end; of which £23m is High needs related;

Vi) General Fund reserves at year end (31 March 2020) at £113.4m (£113.4m in
19/20);

vi)  Housing Revenue Account £2.6m in-year deficit on £91.5m annual turnover
budget;

viii)  HRA reserves at year end £56.1m (£58.6m in 19/20);

iX) Collection fund year end deficit (Council share) at £35.5m. Adjusted for £24m
business rates relief grant applied in 21/22 (timing issue), underlying deficit of
£10.5m at 31 March 2021 (£2.5m surplus in 19/20) ; £4.6m Council Tax, £5.9m
business rates. Govt local tax £5m compensation scheme to part offset against
the £10.5m above; leaves a remaining balance of deficit at £5.5m;

X) Overall Capital spend £93.6m (compares with £81.2m in 19/20);

Xi) Capital rollover proposals £25.1m (contractually committed / other deferred spend
tied to specific funding sources); and

xii)  General fund reserves £197.4m as at 31 March 2021 (£115.6m in 19/20)

1.3 The general fund reserves Table at Appendix 1 indicates that the single biggest factor
for the £82m increase is due to the roll forward of COVID funding received from
Government in 2020/21, into 2021/22. This reflects timing issues where the Council
has received COVID Government funding in 2020/21 that can be flexibly rolled
forward for Councils to drawdown against continuing COVID pressures in 2021/22.

Page 10


https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=139&MId=6729&Ver=4

In total, this represents about £49m of the reserves increase between 2020/21 and
2021/22.

1.4 A further £14m of the increase is technical in nature, and relates to a change in
accounting regulations regarding the treatment of the DSG deficit, which is no longer
treated as a negative reserve against Council useable or earmarked reserves. From
2020/21 onwards, DSG deficits will be shown Council balance sheets as an
‘unusable’ reserve, due to its deficit nature.

1.5 Elsewhere, there were planned general fund earmarked reserves increases through
the year, including Demand Reserve at £3.6m, Inclusive Investment at £1m, and
Transformation Reserve at £2.3m; all approved as part of the 2021/22 annual budget
approval at Budget Council on 13 February 2021.

1.6 A further £1m relating to treasury smoothing, £0.5m Place standard reserves were
included in the 2020/21 financial outturn report to Cabinet for approval. School
balances reserves also increased by £3.4m during the year, and Public Health
reserves by £0.4m; both these are statutory ring-fenced reserves.

1.7 The balance of £5.8m reserves increase mainly relates to the roll forward of various
revenue grants from 2020/21 into 2021/22 due to timing issues on revenue
expenditure commitments between years.

1.8 The following sections below reflect on current year financial position 2021/22 and
emerging medium term financial strategy re-fresh.

2. Information required to take a decision

2.1 Current year update — 2021/22

2.1.1 Budget plans for 2021/22 were approved at Budget Council on 10 February 2021,
including a net revenue budget of £317.9m for the general fund, £92.1m operating
budget for Housing Revenue Account, and a capital plan of £211.9m. The updated
capital plan for 2021/22 to be reported to Council on 8 September, inclusive of rollover
proposals, is £230.3m.

2.1.2 Approved budget plans for 2021/22 also includes £1.8m planned savings
requirement for 2021/22; mainly £1.2m Children’s external residential placement
savings at £1m plus £0.5m organisational efficiency target.

2.1.3 Draft management plan proposals setting out a range of Special Educational Needs
& Disabilities (SEND) transformation activity over the 2021-27 period were submitted
to DfE on 31 July 2021 as per the Government submission timetable. The plans set
out as well how the current in-year high needs funding deficit is intended to be
reduced over the 6 year period from the current £10m in-year deficit, to nearer break-
even. The Council expectation is that this will be alongside Government proposals to
reduce the Council’s accumulated deficit position over the same period.

2.1.4 Further discussions between the Council and DfE are planned for mid-August to
review the current draft management plan, with the intention that any subsequent
revision to the draft management plan, and anticipated Government funding
agreement sign-off, will then be reported back to Cabinet in due course.

Page 11



2.1.5 The local government national pay award for 2021/22 has still to be confirmed. The
current national employer offer is 2.75% for lowest paid staff (on Scale 1) and 1.75%
all other staff. Council approved budget plans for 2021/22 provide for an assumed
2% pay award for 2021/22.

2.2 Continuing COVID impact in 2021/22

2.2.1 There are a number of specific COVID funding streams in 2021/22, some of which
have rolled forward through Council earmarked reserves from 2020/21.These include
continuing support for self-isolating payments to residents, and control outbreak
management funding to support a wide range of continuing infection control and
prevention measures.

2.2.2 In addition, there has been continued COVID grant support to eligible businesses,
albeit most of the remaining grants are now winding down as social distancing
measures continue to reduce and the local economy opens up. To date in 2021/22,
there has been a further £42m business grant support to eligible local businesses.

Income

2.2.3 Approved budget plans for 2021/22 include an assumed continuation of COVID
impacted discretionary service income losses in 2021/22 of up to £6m. Government
has also extended the service income loss compensation scheme for Councils to the
end of June 2021; up to 75% eligible income losses can be covered by the
compensation scheme. Service income pressures are most likely to continue to be
felt in schools catering, car parking and commercial landlord activity.

2.2.4 Local tax income is a significant funding source for the Council. To put this into local
context, Council general fund (net) approved budget in 2021/22 is £318m; funded
largely (78%) by local tax income sources at £247m (Council tax £197m and
Business rates Council share at £50m). A further £34m (mainly Council Tax) income
will also be collected and paid over by the Council as the billing authority, to West
Yorkshire Police, Fire and 5 local Parish Council precepting bodies. Local tax income
is a significant funder of both Council services and precepting bodies.

2.2.5 COVID has had a significant impact on local tax income collection through 2020/21,
resulting in the overall year end deficit set out earlier in this report at 1.2 ix). The
percentage of Council Tax collected in-year in 2020/21 was 95.6% (19/20 95.4%).
The Council’'s share of Council Tax arrears outstanding at 31 March 2021 was
£17.1m (19/20 £14.7m). The percentage of Business Rates collected in-year was
80.3% (19/20 97.0%). The Council’s share of business rates arrears outstanding at
31 March 2021 was £7.6m (19/20 £3.3m).

2.2.6 The forecast impact of COVID on local tax income was also factored into Council
approved budget plans for 2021/22 and later years, albeit with a degree of
acknowledged volatility in the forward projections.

2.2.7 Throughout this time, the Council has continued to support those struggling to pay,
in conjunction with nationally implemented measures including COVID business
grants and additional targeted rate reliefs, extended deadlines for VAT/Tax returns to
HMRC and extended non-eviction periods in relation to commercial and social
housing landlords. This is alongside enhanced local support over both 2020/21 and
2021/22 for residents eligible for the Council Tax Reduction scheme (& supported by
Government Hardship Grant funding).

Page 12



2.2.8 Nationally, Councils are now transitioning back to ’business as usual’ on income
collection and recovery, alongside the continuation of a range of proactive and
flexible support available to bill payers, after a 16 month Covid impacted hiatus.

Quarter 1 financial monitoring

2.2.9 Quarter 1 financial monitoring for 2021/22 will be reported to Cabinet on 31 August.
2021 as part of the regular quarterly reporting cycle to Cabinet. At this stage of the
financial year, it is anticipated that there will be some continuing COVID pressures
on the Council’s bottom line due to additional spend and income losses; to some
extent mitigated by a range of temporary COVID funding streams. Alongside the
above, the Council continues to submit monthly returns to MHCLG as part of
Government’s overall monitoring of the local government’s sector’ ongoing COVID
response and financial impact.

2.3 Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFEP) review for 2022/23 & future years

2.3.1 The annual re-fresh of the medium-term financial plan or MTFP sets out the financial
planning framework , including forecast resources available over the Council’s
forward plans. This in turn informs consideration of budget proposals through the
remainder of the forthcoming budget round, to deliver a ‘balanced budget
requirement for the next financial year, which is a legal requirement for Councils,
alongside updated spend and funding forecasts for the following 4 years.

2.3.2 The baseline for the annual re-fresh of the MTFP will rolls forward existing multi-year
spend and funding forecasts for 2022-2026 period, as the starting point. The general
fund baseline for 2022/23 is an overall £14.6m general funding shortfall against
current forecast spending plans, increasing to £21m by 2024/25.

2.3.3 The starting point for the ring-fenced Housing Revenue Account (HRA) reflects
budget proposals for 2022/23 and subsequent years that deliver an overall balanced
position in the context of the longer term HRA business plan.

2.3.4 The financial planning framework will also take into account the following in setting
out updated spending and funding forecasts to help inform subsequent budget
proposals :

)] updated Corporate Plan, Council Strategies and Political Priorities

i)  Current year 2021/22 performance

iii)  COVID-19 impact on current year and future years resourcing and spend forecasts

iv)  Impact of priority transformation and regeneration programmes on future plans

v)  demographic and other key service pressures over the medium term

vi)  Government Spending Review 2021 (SR21)

vii) key assumptions relating to inflation, borrowing costs, pay award, national living
wage impacts, minimum revenue provision flexibility

viii) review of existing planned savings over the 2021-26 period

iX) emerging local, regional and national intelligence

X)  scenario/sensitivity modelling against volatile activity

Xi)  corporate risk assessment review including adequacy of reserves requirements in
light of COVID-9 impact on Council finances.

2.3.5 The intention is to take the MTFP financial planning re-fresh for the 2022-27 period,
to Cabinet and Council in October 2021.
Page 13



Emerging National Intelligence
Spending Review 2021

2.3.6 It is anticipated that the Chancellor will formally launch the next spending review
(SR21) in September, which will give a broad outline for overall Government spending
in 2022/23. The subsequent SR21 announcement is likely to be late October or
November. Details of the settlement for local government in 2022/23 are unlikely to
be known before the provisional financial settlement in December 2021. Neither is it
clear if SR21 will be a one year or multi-year settlement.

2.3.7 Current Government budget plans reflect an overall 2.1% per year increase in real
terms over the next four years. However, these increases have already been
allocated to the NHS, schools, defence and overseas aid. The Instititute for Fiscal
Studies (IFS) estimates that “some ‘unprotected’ budgets would be facing real-terms
cuts of around 3% between this year and next”.

National Economic forecasts

2.3.8 The Office of Budget Responsibility (OBR) recent update on the public finances
reported that the budget deficit for Quarter 1 2021/22 was £19 billion lower than its
March forecast; a combination of stronger than expected receipts and lower than
expected spending.

2.3.9 Commenting on the OBR fiscal outlook and prospects for the forthcoming Spending
Review, IFS reports that the near term is more optimistic than expected in recent
forecasts but that the “medium term outlook contains much less good news, as the
pandemic is still expected to have done “permanent damage to the economy”.

2.3.10 While the IFS states that, based on these forecasts, there is more scope for the
Chancellor to “afford a sizeable short-term giveaway”, the IFS describes the
Chancellor as having much more “limited” room for manoeuvre in the medium term,
especially if still committed to delivering a balanced budget in 2024/25 and 2025/26.

Social Care

2.3.11 It anticipated that Government will make an announcement on Social Care later in
the year. There has been much speculation in the national press recently about a
potential hypothecated tax increase. The Health Foundation has estimated that the
cost of a £50k cap on funder contributions towards the cost of their own social care,
would amount to over £3 billion per annum by 2023/24. Funding other investment in
social care to improve access to social care services, pay care workers decent wages
and support providers to deliver high quality care, would cost a further £8.6 billion per
annum; £11.6bn in total.

2.3.12 |lllustratively, a hypothecated 1% uplift in national insurance contributions (both
employer and employee) could generate in excess of £12bn per annum (source -
Pixel financial management). However, some of this could be re-directed to
supporting additional NHS funding pressures as well.

2.3.13 Atthis stage, the continuation of annual increases in adult social care (ASC) precepts
cannot be discounted either over the medium term. These have been a feature of
successive local government financial settlements for the past 6 years, alongside
specific social care grant funding over the same period; and notwithstanding the

Page 14



legacy of the 2021/22 financial settlement, which gave precepting Councils local
choice to spread the 2021/22 3% ASC precept increase over 2 years.

Other national policy developments

2.3.14 Council finance reform has been a consistent theme over recent years nationally,
including proposals for national fair funding and business rates retention scheme
reviews and how to re-balance funding, need and local incentives for economic
growth. It is not clear to what extent these muted reforms will materialize in the short
to medium term.

2.3.15 Government released a white paper on 11 February 2021:"Integration and innovation;
working together to improve health and social care for all” . It sets out legislative
proposals for a Health & care Bill. There will be 2 forms of integration which will be
underpinned by the legislation: integration within the NHS to remove some of the
cumbersome boundaries to collaboration and to make working together an organising
principle; and greater collaboration between the NHS and local government, as well
as wider delivery partners, to deliver improved outcomes to health and wellbeing for
local people.

2.3.16 The NHS and local authorities will be given a duty to collaborate with each other.
Government will also bring forward measures for statutory integrated care systems
(ICSs). These will be comprised of an ICS Health and Care Partnership, bringing
together the NHS, local government and partners, and an ICS NHS Body.
The ICS NHS body will be responsible for the day to day running of the ICS, while
the ICS Health and Care Partnership will bring together systems to support
integration and develop a plan to address the systems’ health, public health, and
social care needs.

2.3.17 The Government Social Housing white paper ‘The Charter for social housing residents’
was published on 17 November 2020 and sets out a new charter for social housing
residents. Government will work with the Regulator of Social Housing (“the regulator”)
to create a strong, proactive consumer regulatory regime, strengthening the formal
standards against which landlords are regulated.

2.3.18 The Environment Bill is currently progressing through Parliament and is running in
parallel to and is a key influence on the Council’s Resources and Waste strategy. The
former may include some new burdens funding for Councils enacting the national
strategy at a local level; the scale and nature of which would be considered by
Government in due course.

2.3.19 Government has also committed to a white paper this Autumn on its ‘levelling up’
agenda, including a pledge to hand more power to local leaders, with the possibility
of elected mayors for Counties. Successful bidders for round 2 levelling up capital
funding are expected to be announced as part of SR21.

2.3.20 Budget assumptions underpinning the updated financial planning framework to be
presented to Cabinet/Council in October 2021 will continue to be reviewed and
refined through the remainder of the 2022/23 budget round, alongside emerging
budget proposals for member consideration in due course.

3. Implications for the Council

[ Worki ith I
(1) orking with people Page 15



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

(i) Working with partners

(i)  Place based working

(iv)  Climate Change & Air Quality

(v)  Improving outcomes for children

(vi)  Other Legal, Financial or other implications

Given the unprecedented global and national situation, which remains volatile, beyond

the immediacy of the current COVID-19 crisis, the longer term prognosis for the
economy , future tax revenues, Government fiscal policy and public services funding
Is particularly uncertain, and is likely to remain thus for some considerable time, and
certainly beyond autumn 2021.

The medium and longer-term economic and societal impact and implications
for the Council’s Medium-Term Financial Strategy, revenue and budget plans, will be
reviewed over the coming months, acknowledging the fluid and volatile environmental
context within which said plans will be reviewed.

As also reported extensively in the national press, an increasing number of Councils
have been subject to external auditor Public Interest Reports and Government
funding support through specific short term capitalisation directives, to ensure they
can continue to deliver balanced budgets. To some extent, these Councils had
structurally weak governance and accountability pre-Covid, exacerbated by the
pandemic crisis. However, it is anticipated that an increasing number of Councils may
be subject to auditor interventions through statutory recommendations and public
interest reports, in coming years.

The financial management issues set out in this report will continue to be reported
regularly to Corporate Scrutiny Panel for discussion, challenge and suggestions for
improvement.

Consultees and their opinions
Not applicable

Next steps and timelines

The Quarter 1 2021/22 financial monitoring report will be presented to Cabinet on 31
August, and thereafter detailed preparation for the forthcoming budget strategy
update report to Cabinet/Council in October 2021.

Officer recommendations and reasons
For Corporate Scrutiny panel to note and discuss the contents of this report.

Cabinet Portfolio holder’s recommendations
As above

Contact Officer
Eamonn Croston, Service Director - Finance

eamonn.croston@Kkirklees.gov.uk Tel: 01484 221000

Background Papers and History of Decisions
Annual budget report 2021/22 (Item 5)
Agenda for Council on Wednesday 10th February 2021, 5.30 pm | Kirklees Council

Page 16


mailto:eamonn.croston@kirklees.gov.
http://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MId=6589&Ver=4

10.

Financial Outturn & Rollover report 2020/21 (Item 13)
Agenda for Cabinet on Tuesday 27th July 2021, 3.00 pm | Kirklees Council

Office for Budget responsibility Monthly Public finances release June 2021
Monthly public finances release - Office for Budget Responsibility (obr.uk)

Institute for Fiscal Studies - 21 July 2021
What does the changing economic outlook mean for the Spending Review?

The Health Foundation - 10 May 2021
If not now, when? The long overdue promise of social care reform | The Health
Foundation

Pixel Financial Management (Local Gov't finance consultants — referencing
Business Leaders online article below)
National Insurance Contributions will net £12.5bn for the Government | Business

Leader News

Service Director responsible
Eamonn Croston, Service Director for Finance
Eamonn.croston@Kkirklees.gov.uk 01484 221000

Page 17


http://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=139&MId=6729&Ver=4
https://obr.uk/monthly-public-finances-briefing/
https://ifs.org.uk/publications/15542
https://www.health.org.uk/news-and-comment/blogs/if-not-now-when-the-long-overdue-promise-of-social-care-reform
https://www.health.org.uk/news-and-comment/blogs/if-not-now-when-the-long-overdue-promise-of-social-care-reform
https://www.businessleader.co.uk/national-insurance-contributions-will-net-12-5bn-for-the-government/127197/
https://www.businessleader.co.uk/national-insurance-contributions-will-net-12-5bn-for-the-government/127197/
mailto:Eamonn.croston@kirklees.gov.uk

General Fund 2020/21 Outturn

Appendix 1

Strategic Director portfolio
responsibilities

Child Protection & Family Support

Resources, Improvements &
Partnership

Learning & Early Support & Schools

Sub Total (Children & Families)
Customers and Communities

ASC - Older People and Phys Dis
ASC - Learn Dis and Mental Health
Adults Sufficiency

Sub Total (Adults & Health)
Growth & Housing

Economy & Skills

Sub Total (Growth & Regen)

Environment

Sub Total (Environment & Climate

Change)

Strategy, Innovation & Planning
Public Health & People
Governance & Commissioning

Finance

Sub Total (Corporate Strategy,
Commissioning & Public Health)

Central

Sub Total General Fund

COVID Support Grant Offset
Covid Income Loss Compensation

Revised General Fund Total

Collection Fund COVID grants roll
forwards to 21/22 — Technical
Adjustment

Updated General Fund Total

Controllabl
e Budget

(Net)
£000

39,498
20,038

21,251
80,787
9,491
19,924
63,769
11,821
105,005
6,788
9,864
16,652
23,113

23,113

13,996
4,028
10,163
8,460

36,647

40,095
302,299

302,299

302,299

Planned
use of

reserves

£'000
(635)
(192)

7,342
6,515
(1,568)
(304)
4
(158)
(2,026)
(477)
(777)
(1,254)
170

170

116
(5,865)
(147)
(8,634)
(14,530)
(9,937)
(21,062)
(6,531)

(27,593)

(28,957)

(56,550)

Annual

Revised
Budget

£000
38,863
19,846

28,593
87,302
7,923
19,620
63,773
11,663
102,979
6,311
9,087
15,398
23,283

23,283

14,112
(1,837)
10,016
(174)
22,117

30,158
281,237
(6,531)

274,706

(28,957)

245,749

Qutturn

£000
40,935
19,013

30,921
90,869
7,877
21,809
63,233
10,929
103,848
8,206
8,485
16,691
35,978

35,978

14,043
3,001
10,029
1,543

28,616

31,001
307,002
(23,630)
(8,671)
274,701

(28,957)

245,744

Variance

£'000
2,072
(833)

2,328
3,567
(46)
2,189
(540)
(734)
869
1,895
(603)
1,293
12,695
12,695
(69)
4,838

13
1,717

6,499

843
25,765
(17,099)
(8,671)
(5)

(5)
Page 18



HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT 2020/21 - OUTTURN

Annual
Revised Actuals Variance
Budget
£'000 £'000 £'000
Repairs & Maintenance 26,992 26,992 0
Housing Management 35,152 35,716 563
Other Expenditure 25,699 27,131 1,432
Total Expenditure 87,843 89,838 1,996
Rent & Other Income (91,480) (90,555) 925
Revenue Contribution to Capital Funding 3,637 3,317 (320)
Planned transfer to HRA Reserves 0 0 0
Total 0 2,601 2,601
HRA RESERVES
Balance at Qg\?é?nve?r?t Balance at
31 March in 31 March
2020 2021
Reserves
£'000 £'000 £'000
Set aside for business risks (4,000) (4,000)
Forecast in Year Surplus/Deficit 2,601 2,601
To support the Capital Investment
Programme 2,341 2,341
Set aside to meet investment needs (as per
HRA Business Plan) (55,518) (55,518)
Working balance (1,500) (1,500)
Total (61,018) 4,942 (56,076)

COVID-19 Spend and Income Losses Summary
Page 19



COVID-19

COVID-19

Strategic Director portfolio responsibilities Income
spend
Losses
£k £k
Child Protection and Family Support 2 464 -
Resources, Improvements and Partnership - -
Learning, Early Support and Schools 901 461
Sub Total (Children & Families) 3.365 461
Customers and Communities 1,929 458
ASC - Older People and Physical Disabilities 22 572 -
ASC - Learning Disabilities and Mental Health - 298
Adults Sufficiency - -
Sub Total (Adults & Health) 24501 756
Growth and Housing 921 1,815
Economy and Skills 96 494
Sub Total (Growth & Regen) 1,017 2,309
Environment 9.174 9,325
Sub Total (Environment & Climate Change) 9174 9,325
Strategy Innovation and Planning 1,354 11
Public Health and People 5575 48
Governance and Commissioning 381 21
Finance 3.079 1,596
Sub Total (Corporate Strategy, Commissioning & Public 1 676
Health) 10,389 ’
Central 282 648
*
General Fund Total 48,728 15,175

Page 20




General Fund Earmarked Reserves

Reserves at 1st Planned Net Planned Net Unplanned use of DSG Deficit to Reserves position

April 2020 Incl. Contribution in- Movements in- Reserves Unusable at 31st March

Budget Report year (COVID-19) year (Other) (Variance & High Reserves 2021

approved Needs Overspend) (technical
transfers adjustment)
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Statutory (School Reserves)
Schools Balances (9,967) (3,595) - (13,562)
DSG Deficit 14,396 10,710 (25,106) -
Total Statutory (School Reserves) 4,429 (3,595) 10,710 (25,106) (13,562)
Earmarked
Financial Resilience Reserves (37,146) - - (37,146)
Rollover (656) 52 - (604)
Revenue Grants (various) (9,095) (5,604) (4,225) - (18,924)
Public Health (1,150) (389) - (1,539)
Stronger Families Grant (1,0112) (520) - (1,531)
Insurance (1,900) - - (2,900)
Ward Based Activity (1,199) (201) - (1,400)
Social Care Reserve (2,195) 97 - (2,098)
Property and Other Loans (3,000) - - (3,000)
Adverse Weather (2,432) 2,432 - -
Strategic Investment support (4,229) (725) - (4,954)
Waste Management (5,684) - - (5,684)
Mental Health (1,400) 198 - (1,202)
Business Rates (2,000) (1,000) - (3,000)
School PFI (2,184) 903 - (1,281)
Demand Reserve (15,706) (3,600) - (19,306)
Place Partnership Theme (2,000) - - (2,000)
Treasury Smoothing (960) - (960)
Transformation (2,348) - (2,348)
Place Standard (500) - (500)
Other (6,037) (1,470) - (7,507)
COV&?-H Response (11,099) (6,531) (2,364) - (19,994)

Tz ab




General Fund Earmarked Reserves

Reserves at 1st Planned Net Planned Net Unplanned use of DSG Deficit to Reserves position
April 2020 Incl. Contribution in- Movements in- Reserves Unusable at 31st March
Budget Report year (COVID-19) year (Other) (Variance & High Reserves 2021
approved Needs Overspend) (technical
transfers adjustment)
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
COVID-19 Business Grants Reserve (7,953) - - (7,953)
Sub Total Earmarked Reserves (110,123) (20,088) (14,620) - - (144,831)
Earmarked (Collection Fund Technical Reserves)
Extended Business Rate Relief Compensation (23,955) - (23,955)
Local Tax Income Loss Compensation (5,002) - (5,002)
Sub Total Earmarked (Collection Fund) - (28,957) - - - (28,957)
Total Earmarked (110,123) (49,045) (14,620) - - (173,788)
GENERAL BALANCES (9,998) (5) (10,003)
Grand Total (115,692) (49,045) (18,215) 10,705 (25,106) (197,353)
Total usable reserves (excluding schools, public
health and collection fund) (104,575) (20,088) (14,231) 10,705 (25,106) (153,295)

22 abed




General Fund

Aspire & Achieve 13,524 11,400 (2,124) (16%)
Best Start 956 939 (17) (2%)
Independent 1,713 1,128 (585) (34%)
Sustainable Economy 64,221 47,709 (16,512) (26%)
Well 8,733 7,499 (1,234) (14%)
Safe & Cohesive 10 13 3 30%
Clean and Green 4,303 2,832 (1,471) (34%)
Efficient & Effective 2,325 4,627 2,302 99%
GENERAL FUND TOTAL 95,785 76,147 (19,638) (21%)
Housing Revenue Account

Strategic Priorities 4,949 4,065 (884) (18%)
Baseline 14,345 13,362 (983) (7%)
HOUSING REVENUE TOTAL 19,294 17,427 (1,867) (10%)
CAPITAL PLAN TOTAL 115,079 93,574 (21,505) (19)

Page 23




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	3 Interests
	7 Council Financial Management Update

